
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Approved for Release: 2018/04/23 C051 0861 0 

Cameresi patricial,=-~~~~~ 
Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:44 PM 
Glenn Stephen R NRO USA CIV 

Subject: FW: FOIA "release to all" I March 4 meeting summary and next (b)(3) 
U NClASSIFIED//FOUO 

Attachments: ATTIQHAc=Jomments.docx; RE: FOIA "release to all" I March 4 meeting summary 
and next steps UNCLASSIFIED 

assificat UNCLASSIFIED//~QUQ 
(b)(3) 

fromi"-----________ ----' 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 5:12 PM 
To: Cameresi Pattv cameresil l 
C~ I 
~--~~~~~----~~~~~ 

Subject: RE: FOIA "release to all" I March 4 meeting summary and next steps m UNCLASSIFIEDHFOI:JO 

(b)(3) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIE]]'//FOUO 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: Patricia B. cameres] 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2""0'"'1--S--"3C:--;: 1'""3"'P--M.-----------
To: Cameresi Patt>1 I 

Subject: FW: FOIA "release to all" I March 4 meeting summary and next steps 

Classificat : UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Stephen R. Glenn] 
Sent: Monday, March 09'---, 2""O"'"'1n-S~1""O"':S""3"--A"M'-'------------" 
To: Patricia B. Cameresi 
Subject: Fw: FOIA "release to all" I March 4 meeting summary and next 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (b)(3) 
---------------------------------------------------(b)(3) 50 USC I 3507 --------------------------------------------------- ~ 

Interesting. 

May I have your thoughts on the attached in the next week or so? 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) I 

(b)(3) 50 USC ..1 3024(i) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ..1 3507J 

~~rTl"fT7TTT"'>Tl~~------------------(b)(3) 50 USC.l 3605 
FW: FOIA "release to all" I March 4 meeting summary and next steps (b)(6) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(3) 
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from: Jennifer L HudsonLI ___________ ---' 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 10:30 AM 
TO:I I 
Subject: [AIN] FW: FOIA "release to all" I March 4 meeting summary and next 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

Jennifer Hudson 

Director, Information Management sion 

ODNI/CIO 

Dechter, Gadi I 

Marc~h~O~5~,~2~O~I~5c-~5~:~3~9~P~Mc-------------~ 

Thomas E. 

Dear 

Econ; 
ect: FOIA "release to all" 

A thanks to al 
???release to ??? 
heard and describes next steps. 

(Intern) 
summary and next steps 

in yesterday???s initial on the 
recommendation. This message summarizes we???ve 
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(b)(5) 

: Dechter, Gadi 
Sent: March 02, 2015 1:37 PM 

, Lynn; 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Miller, Jason; Cobert, Beth; , Alexander 
ect: RE: FOIA 

Dear co eagues: 

In of our attached is a read-ahead document. 
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We look forward to everyone . We circulate an 
before the 

Best, 

Gadi 

Gadi Dechter 

Director for International Economics 

National Council I The White House 

(b)(6) 

« File: process round paper.docx » 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
(See attached file: FOIA policy process background paper.docx) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE O~(LY 
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(b)(3) 

From: (b)(3) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 7:47 AM 
To: Cameresi Patricial,----------------------, (b )(3) 
Subject: RE: ForA "release to all" I March 4 meeting summary and next steps --- UNCLASSIFIED 

assificat UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

From: Cameresi 
Sent: Monday, March 09,20153:27 PM 

~~ I 

(b)(3) 

Subject: FW: FOIA "release to all" I March 4 meeting summary and next steps --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(3) 
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from: Patricia B. Cameresl 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2bOc.-15~3--':1"'3"'P""M'----------~ 

To: Cameresi Patty cameresi I I 
Subject: FW: FOIA to all" I March 4 meeting summary and next steps 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

from: Stephen R. Glenn I 
Sent: Monday, March 09,'--c 2~O~1~5~1~O~:5~3~A~M~---
To: Patricia B. Cameresi 
Subject: Fw: FOIA to all" I March 4 meeting summary and next 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Interesting. 

May I have your thoughts on the attached in the next week or so? 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3507 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3507 

(b)(3) I 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3507 

~~~~~~------------------(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 
FW: FOIA "release to all" I March 4 meeting summary and next steps (b) (6) 

Classificat : UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(3) 

from: Jennifer L Hudson I 

Sent: Monday, March 09,'--ZJTlU"IS.::--rITTU:.--:J3"'U-rA"'IV"1 ------
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~~ I 

Subject: [AIN] FW: FOIA "release to all" I March 4 meeting summary and next 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

Jennifer Hudson 

Director, Information 

ODNI/CIO 

Dechter, 

Pathak, Mihir; FN-WHO-NEC Econ; 
ect: FOIA "release to all" 

Dear Col 

A thanks al 
???release to a I??? 
heard and describes next 

Recap 

sion 

(Intern) 
summary and next steps 

??s initial 
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(b)(5) 

: Dechter, Gadi 
Sent: March 02, 0 5 1:37 PM 
To: Zarek, Corinna; Pathak, Mihir; Hitter, Thomas E.; Ei , Lynn; 
Blakemore, Emily; Fraser, Nicholas A.; Antony, Angela (Intern); 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Miller, Jason; Cobert, Beth; Alexander 
ect: RE: FOIA 

Dear col 

In anti of our s a read-ahead document . 
We look forward to . We wi 1 circulate an 
before the 

Best, 
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Gadi 

Gadi Dechter 

Director for International Economics 

National Council I The White House 

(b)(6) 

« File: FOIA process paper.docx » 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
(See attachedfile: FOIA policy background paper.docx) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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